
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL
South Lakeland House, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ
www.southlakeland.gov.uk 

You are requested to attend a meeting of 
the Human Resources Committee

on Tuesday, 19 June 2018, at 3.00 p.m.
in the Georgian Room, Kendal Town Hall

Committee Membership

Councillors

Roger Bingham
Andrew Butcher

Philip Dixon (Vice-Chairman)
Rachael Hogg (Chairman)

Dave Khan
Matt Severn

Peter Thornton
Graham Vincent

Mark Wilson

Friday, 8 June 2018

Debbie Storr, Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer)

For all enquiries, please contact:- 
Committee Administrator: Una Bell
Telephone: 01539 793248
e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


AGENDA

Page Nos.
PART I 

1 APOLOGIES 

To receive apologies for absence, if any.

2 MINUTES 5 - 8

To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting of the Committee held on 27 March 2018 (copy attached).

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this 
Agenda. 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, 
they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other 
registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council’s 
Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.)
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as 
any other registrable or other interests.
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of 
interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised 
to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

4 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS 

To consider whether the item in Part II of the Agenda should be considered in 
the presence of the press and public.

5 TERMS OF REFERENCE 9 - 10

To note the Terms of Reference for the Human Resources Committee as 
attached.

6 JOINT CONSULTATIVE PANEL 

To appoint a Human Resources Committee Member representative to the Joint 
Consultative Panel for the ensuing year.

7 ANNUAL HR ABSENCE REPORT 11 - 20

To consider the Annual HR Absence Report for the period 1 April 2017 to
31 March 2018.

PART II 

Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
(Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph number) 

8 HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELLBEING COMMITTEE 

- Paragraph 2 - Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. 

21 - 26

To receive the minutes of the meeting of the Health, Safety and Wellbeing 
Committee held on 24 April 2018 (copy attached).



11
27.03.2018 Human Resources Committee

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE

Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Human Resources Committee held in the 
Georgian Room, Kendal Town Hall, on Tuesday, 27 March 2018, at 2.00 p.m.

Present

Councillors

 Annie Rawlinson (Chairman)
Sylvia Emmott (Vice-Chairman)

Roger Bingham
Philip Dixon

Graham Vincent
David Williams

 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Andrew Butcher and Mary Wilson.

Officers

Una Bell Assistant Committee Services Officer
Dawn Bradley Human Resources Advisor
Jim Maguire Community and Leisure Manager
Simon McVey Assistant Director Performance and Innovation
Charles Officer Human Resources Advisor
Simon Rowley Assistant Director Neighbourhood Services
Debbie Storr Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer)
Kerry Wallace Human Resources Manager

HR/30 MINUTES 

RESOLVED – That the Chairman be authorised to sign, as a correct record, the minutes 
of the meeting of the Committee held on 13 February 2018.

HR/31 MINUTES OF APPEALS SUB-COMMITTEE 

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Appeals Sub-Committee held on 26 February 2018 
be received and signed by the Chairman of the Sub-Committee as a correct record.

HR/32 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised.

HR/33 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS 

RESOLVED – That the items in Part II of the Agenda be dealt with following the exclusion 
of the press and public.

HR/34 HR COMMITTEE DELEGATIONS 

The Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) presented a report on proposed 
amendments to the Human Resources Committee Scheme of Delegation and 

Page 3

Item No.2



12
27.03.2018 Human Resources Committee

consequential revisions to the Disciplinary Policy. The proposals sought approval from the 
Committee to delegate appeals against dismissal by established employees, other than 
matters covered by the Officer Employment Procedure Rules in Part 4 of the Constitution, 
to the Chief Executive and Directors.

The Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) explained that recently 
challenges had been experienced in terms of establishing Member availability within tight 
timescales and also in ensuring appropriately trained Members were available. The 
proposals would assist in meeting required deadlines. Also Officers had detailed 
operational knowledge of specific service areas and the personal qualities framework 
within which employees operated. The Committee were informed that the Unions had 
been consulted and whilst some concerns had been raised, Unison had stated that they 
were comfortable to see a trial period. Further response from GMB had not been received. 
If approved, a revision to the Disciplinary Policy and Procedure would be required and a 
revised Policy was attached at Appendix 1 to the report.

Members expressed concern regarding the proposed changes and felt that it was 
important that employees knew that Members were involved in decision making at 
appeals. They requested further details and also what procedures other authorities 
followed. It was felt that the proposals should be presented to the Joint Consultative Panel 
and reconsidered at a future meeting of the Human Resources Committee.

The Chairman informed the Committee that she was in favour of the proposals and urged 
the Members to consider them carefully. She moved the recommendations which were 
seconded but not agreed by the majority of the Committee.

It was subsequently moved and seconded that the report be referred to the Joint 
Consultative Panel for further consideration, and additional information as requested.

RESOLVED – That the matter be referred to the Joint Consultative Panel with additional 
information for further consideration and resubmission to a future meeting of the Human 
Resources Committee.

HR/35 PRESS AND PUBLIC 

RESOLVED - That, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 
of Schedule 12 A of the Act as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
(Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of the paragraphs indicated.

HR/36 NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES ORGANISATIONAL ESTABLISHMENT UPDATE

- Paragraph 1 - Information relating to any individual. 
- Paragraph 2 - Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. 

The Community and Leisure Manager presented a report on proposed changes to the 
Neighbourhood Services service structure. He outlined the background to the report and 
gave an overview of the proposed changes.

Queries from Members were answered by the Community and Leisure Manager and the 
Assistant Director Neighbourhood Services.

Page 4



13
27.03.2018 Human Resources Committee

RESOLVED – That 

(1) the proposed changes, as detailed within the Part II report be approved; and

(2) the Director of People and Places, in consultation with the Assistant Director 
Resources (Section 151 Officer), be authorised to finalise the procedures as detailed 
within the report.

HR/37 REDESIGN OF SHARED IT SERVICE

- Paragraph 1 - Information relating to any individual. 

The Assistant Director Performance and Innovation presented a report on the proposed 
redesign of the Shared IT Service. He outlined the background of the Shared IT Service 
and provided an overview of the proposed changes.

Questions from the Committee were answered by the Assistant Director Performance and 
Innovation.

RESOLVED – That, subject to final agreement by Eden District Council, the proposed 
structure as detailed at Appendix A2 within the Part II report, be approved with effect from 
1 April 2018.

The meeting ended at 3.15 p.m.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Terms of Reference

To deal with the discharge of duties under 
Paragraph 4.4 of the Officer Employment 
Procedure rules

Onward delegation to a 
5 member sub-
committee drawn from 
the Human Resources 
Committee (to include 
at least one Cabinet 
Member)

To deal with the discharge of duties under 
Paragraph 5 of the Officer Employment Procedure 
Rules (disciplinary cases involving the Head of 
Paid Service, Monitoring Officer and Chief Finance 
Officers).

To consider any appeals against the decision of 
the sub-committee in relation to the discharge of 
duties under Paragraph 5 of the Officer 
Employment Procedure Rules (disciplinary cases 
involving the Head of Paid Service, Monitoring 
Officer and Chief Finance Officers) where such 
decision is to impose a sanction that falls short of 
dismissal.

Onward delegation to a 
5 member sub-
committee as detailed 
above. If the sub-
committee considers 
dismissal might be a 
sanction, an 
Independent Persons 
Panel will consider 
matters and report back 
to the sub-committee. 
The Panel will be made 
up of two/three 
Independent Persons 
(one of which will be 
the Council’s 
Independent Person 
appointed through the 
standards process).

Onward delegation to a 
5 member appeals 
panel drawn from HR 
Committee (if 
appropriate) and the 
wider Council 
membership if needed.

3 Human Resources 
Committee

Nine members of 
the Council 

Power to appoint staff, and to determine their 
terms and conditions of service, including 
procedures for dismissal (other than matters 
covered by the Employment Procedure Rules in 
Part 4 of this Constitution).

To consider appeals against grading, termination 
of probation periods and grievance by employees 
(subject to the below).

To consider any grievances in accordance with the 
statutory officer terms and conditions of service.

To consider any appeals against the decision of a 
grievance sub-committee in accordance with the 
statutory officer terms and conditions of service.

Onward delegation to 
officers.

Onward delegation to 
the Chief Executive and 
Directors.

Onward delegation to a 
5 member sub-
committee drawn from 
the Human Resources 
Committee.

Onward delegation to a 
5 member appeal panel 
drawn from the Human 
Resources Committee 
(if appropriate) and 

Page 7

Item No.5



Terms of Reference

To make recommendations to the Council with 
regard to the overall manpower requirements of 
the Council.

To approve minor amendments to the staffing 
establishment of the Council provided that such 
changes do not have any significant financial 
impact and can be met from within existing 
budgets.

wider Council 
membership if 
necessary.

Onward delegation to 
the Chief Executive.

Onward delegation to 
the Chief Executive and 
Directors.

To formulate and implement uniform and equitable 
policies concerning all employees of the Council 
having regard, in particular, to:- the recruitment, 
training, promotion, grading, determination of 
wage and salary scales and conditions of service 
of employees and matters of a like nature; and the 
implementation of agreements, etc., concerning 
salaries, wages or conditions of service awarded 
or recommended by any of the appropriate wage 
negotiating bodies and the taking of any necessary 
consequential action in respect of employees not 
directly affected by an award or recommendation, 
subject to such delegation not exceeding a cost of 
£250,000.

These restrictions do not apply in the case of 
approval of Human 
Resources Documents.

Onward delegation to 
the Chief Executive, 
Director of Policy and 
Resources (Monitoring 
Officer) and the 
Assistant Director 
Resources

To implement all statutory superannuation, 
pension and compensation provisions.

To consider appeals against dismissal by 
established employees other than matters covered 
by the Employment Procedure Rules in Part 4 of 
this Constitution.

Onward delegation to 
the Chief Executive and 
the Directors.

Onward delegation.  A 
panel of 3 members 
drawn from the 
committee

Page 8



South Lakeland District Council
Human Resources Committee

Tuesday, 19 June 2018
Annual HR Absence Report

Portfolio: Housing, People and Innovation Portfolio Holder 

Report from: Assistant Director (Resources and Chief Finance Officer)

Report Author: Kerry Wallace – Human Resources Manager

Wards:
Forward Plan: N/A

1.0 Expected Outcome
This report provides details of employee sickness absence in the Council during the 
period 1st April 2017 to 31st March 2018 and proposes a target for 2018/19.

2.0 Recommendation
2.1 It is recommended that:-

(1) The Human Resources Committee note the report and actions to be taken 
moving forward.

(2) The target for sickness absence for 2018/19 of 6.50 days to be approved.

3.0 Background and Proposals
3.1 Sickness Absence is measured and reported as days lost through sickness per Full-

Time Equivalent (FTE) employee, using the calculation conventions of the former 
National Performance Indicator BV12. This is a standard format, which allows realistic 
comparison with other organisations. It includes sickness absence attributable to 
employees who have left employment during the period under review, and fixed term 
employees. It does not include sickness absence attributable to casual staff or 
Members. 

Sickness Absence Targets
3.2    During the period 1st April 2017 to 31st March 2018, the Council lost 3049.4 working 

days through sickness absence, compared to 3420.33 in the previous year (a 
reduction of 370.93 days). This is equivalent to 7.31 days per FTE employee per 
annum. This represents a decrease of 1.68 days per FTE employee compared to last 
year (8.99) and an increase of 0.81 days over the target of 6.5 days per FTE employee 
agreed at the start of the financial year by the Human Resource Committee. 

3.3 Of the total number of days lost, 1683.7 days were lost through long-term absence. 
(Long term absence is defined as any absence lasting for a period of four working 

Page 9

Item No.7



weeks or more). This is equivalent to 55.2% of all sickness absence for the period 
under review. In the corresponding period in the previous year 1973.45 days were lost 
which was equivalent to 57.7% of all sickness absence. In 2017/18 there were 41 
incidences of long term absence, which is an increase from the number of incidences 
in the previous year (36 incidences). The average duration of a long-term absence was 
41.1 days, compared to 54.82 days in the previous year.

3.4 For each directorate area the figures for 2017/18 are as follows:

Directorate Area Total Days of Long 
Term Absence lost

Total number of 
Staff on long term 
sickness absence

Average number 
of days lost

Neighbourhood 
Services

1101.43 23 47.88

Strategic 
Development

285.7 7 40.81

Performance and 
Information 

158 5 31.6

Resources 138.54 6 23.09

3.5 Of the total number of days lost, 1365.8 days were lost through short-term absence. 
(Short term absence is defined as any absence lasting less than a period of four 
working weeks). This is equivalent to 44.8% of all sickness absence for the period 
under review. In the corresponding period in the previous year 1446.88 days were lost 
which was equivalent to 42.3% of all sickness absence. In 2017/18 there were 462 
incidences of short term absence. The average duration of a short-term absence was 
3.13days.

3.6 For each directorate area the figures for 2017/18 are as follows:

Directorate Area Total Days of 
Short Term 
Absence lost

Total number of 
Staff on short term 
sickness absence

Average number 
of days lost

Neighbourhood 
Services

763.26 230 3.31

Strategic 
Development

259.51 98 2.65

Performance and 
Information 

120.7 57 2.12

Resources 208.29 77 2.71

Pro-active Measurement and Actions
3.7   The Human Resources Service regularly measures days lost through sickness 

absence and reports are sent to Senior Management Team on a monthly basis. In 
addition, managers are supported in monitoring and reducing levels of absence in their 
service area. This report provides an annual overview, outlines progress achieved, and 
provides information about on-going work being undertaken to enable the Council to 
manage sickness absence effectively.

Page 10



3.8 The increased level of pro-active support available to employees, for example, free 
confidential counselling, the introduction of an Employee Assistance Programme, 
occupational health provision, and the Pay Care Health cash plan will contribute to 
improving figures. 

3.9    During 2017/18, 143 employees had zero days’ absence from work through sickness, 
which is an increase of 2 staff from 2016/17. These staff will receive a letter from their 
Assistant Director acknowledging this achievement. The letters will be sent out in early 
June.

Categories for Absence
3.10   The reason for absence category is taken from the self-certificate or fit note and 

consistently entered onto iTrent.   

3.11 The highest number of reasons for absence through sickness, by percentage of days 
lost, are musculoskeletal (e.g. joints, ligaments, muscles and structures to support 
limbs) and cold, flu, chest and respiratory problems.  An analysis of the days actually 
lost, by reason for absence, is attached as Appendices 1 and 2. 

3.12 Since the previous reporting year the Council has seen the biggest increases in the 
reporting of gynaecological related problems (1.5% to 7.52%), back, neck problems 
(6.36% to 10.33%) and cold, flu, chest, respiratory problems (10.93% to 14.08%). 
There has been a significant decrease in the reporting of disease, cancer treatment 
(17.37% to 4.95%) and a decrease in infection, virus, allergy (5.41% to 1.86%).

3.13 The biggest cause of absence at the Council is muscular-skeletal, 44 staff were absent 
during 2017/18 with musculoskeletal issues which accounted for 804 days of absence.

3.14 Absence due to stress/depression and work related stress has remained consistent 
with last year (493 days). As such a total of 491 days were lost to conditions related to 
these categories for 2017/18. The Council is managing stress related absences 
through the use of the stress assessment process, which includes:

 Wellbeing days that include details on how to cope with stress, and general 
overall wellbeing.

 A counselling and Occupational Health service which staff can access. 
 The introduction of an Employee Assistance Programme.
 Training for managers on stress and wellbeing issues which forms part of the 

Councils Annual Corporate Training Plan. 
 The identification of Stress incidences on the first day of absence and 

appropriate support and prompt measures taken to deal with any issues 
leading to or causing stress absence.

Pro-Active Management of Sickness Absence
3.15 It is proposed to continue this pro-active management of sickness absence by 

continuing to set the same challenging target for 2018/19 of 6.50 days per employee 
per annum. 

3.16   A range of pro-active actions were introduced in the last financial year to help meet the 
proposed target and reduce absence further:- 

• Revision of all sickness absence reason categories to align with national published 
data to assist benchmarking and more detailed absence for manager’s reviews. 

• Provision of seminars on work life balance, priority setting techniques, team 
working and motivational sessions. 

• Two categories of stress have now been established to monitor workplace and 
personal stress to support employees and take actions that are appropriate and 
timely.

Page 11



• The introduction of an Attendance Management Policy to encourage staff to have 
positive attendance as opposed to being punished for sickness absence.

Further Actions and Activities
3.17  The following pro-active actions will continue, where appropriate, to assist managers in 

the management of sickness absence.      

• Providing training to equip managers with the necessary knowledge and skills to 
manage sickness absence. The use of policies and procedures such as 
“Attendance Management”, “Stress and Wellbeing Policy” and “Managers Guide to 
Risk Assessment”.

• Advising managers each time employees reach a sickness absence trigger point. 
• The return to work interview is monitored by Human Resources and managers are 

advised where they are overdue. 
• Absence reviews are conducted in line with the Attendance Management Policy. 
• The Council utilises professional Occupational Health advice in managing levels of 

absence, particularly long-term absence. 
• Access to a free confidential Counselling Service is available for all employees 

(payable by the Council)
• Access to a free confidential Employee Assistance Programme is available for all 

employees (payable by the Council)
• The Council offers the opportunity for employees to join the Pay Care Health Cash 

Plan which allows for regular dental, optical check-ups, etc. which should 
contribute to reduced levels of sickness absence. 

4.0 Consultation

4.1 All data used in this report relating to South Lakeland District Council has 
originated from the Council’s iTrent Human Resources computerised system. 

4.2    External benchmarking has also taken place to assess our performance against other 
relevant external organisations.  The Council’s absence figure for 2017/2018 of 7.31 
days which is lower than that recorded for the UK Public Sector in a 2016 CIPD Survey 
which was recorded at 9.8 days.  Appendix 3 of the report, provides the sickness 
absence figures between 2004/05 and 2016/17. 

4.3 Absence comparison data has yet to be produced nationally for 2017 by C.I.P.D and 
the ONS. Therefore previous reposts have been used as a comparison as highlighted 
below. A verbal update will be provided if the information is available before the 
committee meets.

National Comparative Data 2016 2015 2014 2013 
C.I.P.D National report on 
Absence-  Public Sector     

9.8 days 9.08 days 8.2 days 9.1 days

C.I.P.D National report on 
Absence-  Private Sector    

6.5 days 7.8 days 6.6 days 8.8 days

4.3    At the time of writing this report the sickness data for 2017/18 from North West 
Employers was unavailable.  A verbal update will be provided if the information is 
available before the committee meets.

Page 12



5.0 Alternative Options
5.1 Not applicable – the report is provided for information.

6.0 Links to Council Priorities
6.1 The recognition of a highly skilled workforce is embedded into the council plan which 

shows how essential a motivated workforce is to providing excellent customer services. 
The reduction in employee absence in recent years has enabled increased continuity 
of services with a healthier workforce being a more productive workforce.

7.0 Implications
Financial, Resources and Procurement

7.1 Financial and Resources 
7.1.1 From the iTrent Human Resources computerised system it is calculated that the cost 

of sickness absence for the financial year was £221,290.27. This figure does not 
include on costs or the cost of cover, overtime or flexi-time being worked to cover 
absences.

7.1.2 The decrease in days from last year has seen a reduced cost of £39,087.73 calculated 
on the same salary basis as above. 

7.2 Human Resources
7.2.1 The Council’s Attendance Management Policy provides details of how employees will 

be managed during sickness absence. The access to staff of their absence records 
over the year will also help them become more aware of their absence from work and 
encourage greater Health and Wellbeing awareness.

7.3 Legal

7.3.1 There are no legal implications to this report.
Health, Social, Economic and Environmental
7.4.1 A sustainability impact assessment has not been carried out.  It has no impact on the 

climate change.

7.4.2 This report does not have any registered significant environmental effects.

7. Have you completed a Health, Social, Economic and Environmental Impact 
Assessment? No.

7.5 There is no requirement.

Equality and Diversity

7.5.1 There are no trends in the sickness absence analysis figures indicating any 
equality or diversity issues.

7.7 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis – No.  

7.8 There has been no EIA carried out as this document is for information purposes only 
and there is no associated policy implementation that would have a potential impact 
on equality.

 7.9 Summary of equality and diversity impacts: N/A.

Page 13



Risk
7.10 Not applicable – the report is provided for information purposes.

Contact Officers
Kerry Wallace, Human Resources Manager, 01539 793299
kerry.wallace@southlakeland.gov.uk

Charles Officer, Human Resources Advisor, 01539 793188
charles.officer@southlakeland.gov.uk

Dawn Bradley, Human Resources Advisor, 01593 793174
dawn.bradley@southlakeland.gov.uk

Appendices Attached to this Report
(delete if no appendices attached)

Appendix No.
1 Reason for absence by percentage of days lost - 1st April 2017 to 

31st March 2018
2 Reason for sickness absence by percentage and number of 

incidents - 1st April 2017 to 31st March 2018
3 SLDC days lost through sickness absence per full-time 

equivalent (FTE) employee per annum -  2004/05 to 2017/18

Background Documents Available
None 

Tracking Information
Signed off by Date sent
Legal Services
Section 151 Officer
Monitoring Officer
SMT

Circulated to Date sent
Assistant Director
Human Resources Manager
Communications Team
Leader
Committee Chairman
Portfolio Holder
Ward Councillor(s)
Committee
Executive (Cabinet)
Council

Page 14

mailto:charles.officer@southlakeland.gov.uk
mailto:dawn.bradley@southlakeland.gov.uk


Appendix 1

Back, neck problems
 10%

Cardiovascular, 
heart, blood 

pressure, circulation
 3%Cold, flu, chest, 

respiratory 
problems

 14%

Disease, 
cancer/treatment

 5%Eye, ear, nose, 
throat,mouth inc. 

dental
 4%

Gastro-Intestinal, 
stomach, liver, 

kidney, digestive 
problems

 3%

Gynaecological 
related problems

 9%

Headache, migraine, 
all neurological 

problems
 2%

Industrial Injury
 1%

Infection, virus, 
allergy

 2%

Musculoskeletal
 26%

Other
 2%

Sickness, stomach 
upset, diarrhoea

 3%

Special Leave
 0%

Stress, depression, 
anxiety, fatigue

 10%

Stress-work related
 6%

% DAYS LOST

Page 15



Appendix 2

Reason for Sickness Absence by Days Lost and 
Percentage
1st April 2017 to 31st March 2018

Reason for Absence Days Lost

% of 
Days 
Lost

Back, neck problems 315 10.33
Cardiovascular, heart, blood pressure, circulation 97 3.18
Cold, flu, chest, respiratory problems 429 14.08
Disease, cancer/treatment 151 4.95
Eye, ear, nose, throat, mouth inc. dental 134 4.39
Gastro-Intestinal, stomach, liver, kidney, digestive problems 103 3.37
Gynaecological related problems 229 7.52
Headache, migraine, all neurological problems 48 1.58
Industrial Injury 14 0.46
Infection, virus, allergy 57 1.86
Musculoskeletal 804 26.38
Other 63 2.07
Sickness, stomach upset, diarrhoea 103 3.38
Special Leave 10 0.33
Stress, depression, anxiety, fatigue 296 9.71
Stress-work related 195 6.41
Grand Total 3049 100.00

Page 16



 

9.46

8.53 8.32 8.44

10.6

9.14

10.28

8.95

7.94

6.5

7.43

8.54
8.99

7.31

2004/05 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18

SLDC Days Lost per FTE Employee 2004/05 - 
2017/18

Financial Year

Da
ys

 L
os

t (
Pe

r F
TE

)
Appendix 3

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Item No.8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Terms of Reference
	7 Annual HR Absence Report
	8 Health, Safety and Wellbeing Committee

